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No: 37.00.0000.124.17.009.17-282

From: Md. Nazrul Islam
Assistant Chief
To: Chief Accounts Officer

Ministry of Education
45, Purana Paltan, Dhaka.

Date: 27.08.2017

Subject: Sanction of Government Order (GO) to attend the ‘Innovations in Teaching & Learning 8" Batch’ to be held from
09-30 September, 2017 in NYPi (Nanyang Polytechnic International) Singapore or nearest possible date.

The undersigned is directed to convey the sanction of the Government Order (GO) of the People’s Republic of
Bangladesh to the following officials to attend the above mentioned program under the following terms and conditions:

‘Innovations in Teaching & Learning 8 Batch’ (09-30 September, 2017)

SL Name & Designation Office /Institution
no. (Not according to seniority)
1. | Md. Shoriful Alam, Instructor (Mechanical) Dinajpur Polytechnic Institute
(Attachment: Kurigram Polytechnic Institute)
2. | Mobashwira Sultana Manira, Instructor (Power) Khulna Polytechnic Institute
3. | Robel Mia, Junior Instructor (Non-Tech) Bangladesh Institute of Glass and Ceramic
4. | Bepul Kaumar Kundu, Junior Instructor (Mechanical) Kustia Polytechnic Institute
5. | Sree Nayan Ranjan Bhattacharjee, Junior Instructor (Power ) Feni Polytechnic Institute
6. | Md. Moshiar Rahaman, Junior Instructor (Power ) Khulna Polytechnic Institute
7. | Md. Kawser Hossain, Junior Instructor (RAC) Sirajgonj Polytechnic Institute
8. | Md.Yunos Ali, Junior Instructor (RAC) Gopalgonj Polytechnic Institute
9. | Mohammad Shanewaz, Junior Instructor (RAC) Narsingdi Polytechnic Institute
10. | Sheikh Md. Jakir Hossain, Junior Instructor (Non-Tech) Khulna Polytechnic Institute
11. | Nurzahan Bina, Junior Instructor (Non-Tech) Kustia Polytechnic Institute
12. | Sk. Shadhat Hussain, Physical Education Instructor Gopalgonj Polytechnic Institute
13. | Enamul Haque, Physical Education Instructor Sylhet Polytechnic Institute
14. | Mohammad Juwel Ahammed, Physical Education Instructor Bangladesh-Sweeden Polytechnic Inst.
15. | Mahmuda Naznin Sumi, Junior Instructor (Electronic) Hobigonj Polytechnic Institute
16. | Sabnum Mustari, Junior Instructor (Non-Tech) Tangail Polytechnic Institute
17. | Sunita Rani Dey, Junior Instructor (Non-Tech) Sylhet Polytechnic Institute
18. | Md. Saniat Burhan, Junior Instructor (Electrical) Dinajpur Polytechnic Institute
19. | Md. Rayhan Mizan Habib, Instructor (Environmental) Naogaon Polytechnic Institute
20. | Md. Rakibul Hassan, Junior Instructor (Electronic) Laxmipur Polytechnic Institute
a) All expenses related to this perticipation will be borne by their own Institutions (under STEP’s Grant).
b) They will not be provided any part of the salary and allowances in foreign currency.
¢) The period of their stay abroad including transit period will be treated as on duty.
d) They will not be allowed to stay abroad more than the approved period.
e) They will have to submit a report to the TMED, Ministry of Education within 15(fifteen) days of their return.

02.

No: 37.00.0000.124.17.009.17-282

This is issued with the approval of the competent authority.

27"’8" e

(Md. Nazrul Islam)
Assistant Chief
Phone: 9550830

Date: 27.08.2017

Copy for information and neccessary action to: (Not according to seniority):

The Secretary, Technical & Madrasha Education Division, Ministry of Education, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka.

H.E the Ambassador, Embassy of the People's Republic of Bangladesh, 101 Thomson Road# 05-04, United Squire, Singapore.
Additional Secretary (Admin & Development), Technical & Madrasha Education Division, Ministry of Education, Dhaka.

(STEP), Agargaon, Dhaka.
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2. The Secretary, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Dhaka.
3. H.E the Ambassador, Embassy of Royal Singapore, House# 5 (NEL), Road# 83, Gulshan#2, Dhaka.
4.
5.
6.  Director General, Directorate of Technical Education, Agargaon, Dhaka.
7. Project Director, Skills & Training Enhancement Project
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